



Medical Devices Safety Notice

The National Health Regulatory Authority would like to alert all governmental and private healthcare facilities, local agents and distributors that the below medical device:

Device Details	
Device Name	VACUTAINER BLOOD COLLECTION TUBE
Affected Device	0316293
Manufacturer	Becton Dickinson
Country of Origin	USA
Reference	https://recalls-rappels.canada.ca/en/alert-recall/vacutainer-blood-collection-tube
Reason of Recall	NHRA initiates this FSN due to the potential to underfill or exhibit draw volumes below labeled product claims. Underfilling of tubes could result an incorrect additive-to-blood ratio, which could cause erroneous test results that potentially could lead to improper diagnosis or treatment.
Action should be taken	Please stop using the above mentioned medical device and contact the authorized representative to take the necessary action for recall.

Your cooperation is highly appreciated in improving health services in the Kingdom of Bahrain.

For more information please contact Medical_Devices@nhra.bh